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Yvonne Wuna !LKI{ Auto)

From: Siew Hoon <siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto); Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SLEB5448 Finalize > Confirm $5,943.06 (P/P, before GST) 9 repair days.
Hi Yvonne,

Confirm 55,943.06 (P/P, before GST) 9 rapair days.

Thank you

Warm Regards

Stew Hoon

Lye Designs

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint

Singapore 568047

T : 6483 3353

F = 6484 2457

E - siewhoon(@lyedesigns.com.sg
W www lvedesigns com.sg

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) [mailto:yvonnewong@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 4:59 PM

To: Siew Hoon; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: SLEB544B Finalize > Confirm $5878.81 (P/P, before GST) 9 repair days. > Request for Breakdown of
Calculations

Hi Siew Hoan
Please confirm P/P 55943.06 @ 9 repair days.

Please reply email.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #na-25 | S(g08033)



From: Siew Hoon [mailto:siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sg|

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 3:58 PM

To: Steve Chen {LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>; Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLEB544B Finalize > Confirm $5878.81 (P/P, before GST) 9 repair days. > Request for Breakdown of
Calculations

Importance: High

Hi Yvonne
Would like to seek your help ta verify with Steve on the breakdown calculations
| have attached the Excel and | cannot seem to match the List Price Items of 53848.81.

Pls let me know where did | go wrong.

Thank you.

Warm Regards

Stew Hoon

Lye Designs

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint

Singapore 568047

T : B483 3353

F 6484 2457

E ' siewhoon@lyedesigns com.sq

W www.lyedesigns.com.sq

From: Siew Hoon [maills =1
Sent: Tuesday, 29 Gd:nbEr 2019 6: DB PM

To: 'Steve Chen (LKK Auto)'

Cc: "Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)'

Subject: RE: SLEB544B Finalize > Confirm $5878.81 (P/P, before GST) 9 repair days.

HI Steve,

We are pleasad to finalise per recommendation.

$5878.81 (P/P, before GST). 9 repair days.

Thank you.

Warm Regards
Stew Hoon
Lye Designs



10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint

Singapore 568047

T : 6483 3353

F : 6484 2457

E : siewhoon@lyedesigns. com.sg
W . www.lyedesigns.com.sg

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mallto:SteveChen@lkkauto.com)]
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 5:48 PM

To: siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sg

Cc: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Subject: SLE85448B Finalize

Dear Ms Siew Hoon,
Kindly refer our finalize 55878.81 (P/P, before GST). 9 repair days.

Kindly confirm.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 5256 3561 | Email: SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 9.09 AM

To: Elaine Toh

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204416-CB6653E-CBS & YOUR REF: SLEBS44B(ET) - PRE-

REPAIR SURVEY ----- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 8544 B AND CB 6653 EON 17
SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG JUNCTION OF Y10 CHU KANG ROAD AND ANG MO KIO
AVENUE 3 AT ABOUT 1625 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir,

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors and will be assigning our
panel survevor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor o conduct the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant.

Aside to LKK.
Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.

Thank vou.

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F (65)6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A V¥ Taiping SG 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (B5) B3BIE171 | M (B5) XXXX XXXX | F (65)6222 1033

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 5:26 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204416-CB6653E-CBS & YOUR REF: SLE8544B(ET) - PRE-REPAIR
SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 8544 B AND CB 6653 E ON 17 SEPTEMBER 2019
ALONG JUNCTION OF YIO CHU KANG ROAD AND ANG MO KIO AVENUE 3 AT ABOUT 1625
HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SLE 8544 BB (er)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Sir/Madam.

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and to your List
of Surveyors.

TAKE NOTICE that we are instructed to object to all vour surveyors stated in your said List for appointment
as the Single Joint Expert.

Pursuant to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we how propose FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd as
Single Joint Expert for your consideration:

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue : Lye Designs
10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint
Singapore 568047
Contact: Siew Hoon @ 64833353 (Please call before going)

If you fail 1o conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday. the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

Thank vou. Please initial here aftar completion of pre-repair inspecton.
Thank you.

:Em Appointed suneyor
{(Name & Signature)

Regards,

Flaine Toh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

lel: 65342811 (Ext 122)
Fax: 63336802

Date & Time of Inspection

ec: SLE 8544 B - By fax: 64842457 only

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong/a sg.

Sent: Thursday, 19 September, 2019 5:11 PM

To: Elainetohi@visionlawllc.com

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204416-CB6653E-CBS & YOUR REF: SLE8544B(ET) - PRE-REPAIR
SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 8544 B AND CB 6653 E ON 17 SEPTEMBER 2019
ALONG JUNCTION OF Y10 CHU KANG ROAD AND ANG MO KIO AVENUE 3 AT ABOUT 1625
HOURS

Without prejudice
Dear Sir.

LKK

STA

LBS

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 63896171 | M (65) XXXX XXXX | F (65)6222 1033

W: www sgentaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa! | WeChat: | '35 % Taiping SG 3 Ansan
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 072809
DID: (85) 63896171 | M. (B5) XXXX XXXX | F (6516222 1033

From: Claims Dept of CT1

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 4:35 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chongiasg.entaiping.com>; Elainetohiavisionlawllc.com

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D204416-CB6653E-CBS & YOUR REF: SLE8544B(ET) - PRE-REPAIR
SURVEY --—- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 8544 B AND CB 6653 E ON 17 SEPTEMBER 2019
ALONG JUNCTION OF YIO CHU KANG ROAD AND ANG MO KIO AVENUE 3 AT ABOUT 1625
HOURS

Importance: High

Dear Boon Sen,
Please conduct PRS-SLE8544B —soonest possible
File to officer in charge ~Chong Boon Sen -DID 6389 6171

Regards
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Fax (65)6224 7175/6224 7478

Email : clmmsdeptase entaiping.com

Website:www sq.cntaiping.com

Disclaimar This e-mail and any files transmitled with il Is intended anly far the named recipients and may contain confidential informatton. Any
unauthorized discioswe, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is profubited. If you are nof the intendad recipiani, piease
notify the sendar immediafely, Please gelele the e-mail and any copias of if thereafter

From: Elaine Toh [mailto: Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com)

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 4:47 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT1

Ce: Chong Boon Sen; Ong Chin Kiat; Chee So Chow; Elaine Cheong; Alfred Toh; Tan Kah Leong; Irene
Tay; Angie Foo

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: CB 6653 E --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 8544 B
AND CB 6653 E ON 17 SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG JUNCTION OF YIO CHU KANG ROAD AND
ANG MO KIO AVENUE 3 AT ABOUT 1625 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SLE 8544 B (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir'Madam.

We are instructed by LIM SEAN YANG to notifv vou of a road traffic accident on 17 September 2019 at
about 1625 hours along junction of Yio Chu Kang Road and Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 involving our client’s

3



motor vehicle registration number SLE 83544 B and motor vehicle registration number CB 6633 E driven by
vouw/vour insured o1 the matenal time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair
the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working davs of your receipt of this notice whether
vou or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey ol the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline. our client shall proceed to repair the motor vehicle without
further reference to you.

Thank you.

Regards.

Elaine Toh (Secretarv)
Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

e SLE 8544 B - By fax: 64842457 only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

VISION LAW LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
(Incorporated with limited liability)
Unique Entity No. 200721148H



Head foicﬁ: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
~Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLATMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged
and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments)
without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses
arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www. symantece loud. vom
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassls No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfar Caunt;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Sep 2019

PARFIMMFE Rahmia Frmiirg

Singapare NRIC
0914

SLEBS5448

Mo

20 Sep 2019

HONDA

JAZZ 1.5VTIR CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
Black

2016

L158311901561
JHMGK5850H4X200247
5.0 KW (128 bhp)
$17.273.00
03Aug2016 -~

03 Aug 2014

0

$12.273.00

Yes
02 Aug 2025
£9.204.00

02 Aug 2026

&= Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

£53.000.00

$34401.00

$45 605.00

MIRS.VILIB. GOV, 8¢/ AVIVACUON/ENGUINE N e DI S DY FUDICHEIDNRLIBNBGINDUL I UNL | RIN_ILSTrususuuy |

u



Enquire Vehicle Registration Details

Vehicle Particulars



PMax Unladen
Weight:

M@Eimum Laden
Weight:

Open Market
Walye

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility
Expiry Date

Minimum PARF
Benefit:

Mo of Tranafess
U Labwel Ne

COE e

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category

COE Registration
Category

Quots Premilim
QP / Prevalling
Cuioti Premilm:

Actyal QP Paid:
QP [Regn Tat),

OPC Cash Rebate
Eligibaitity:

QP during C OE
Bidding Exercise

Additional
Registration Fee
Rale

Actual ARF Paid

Vehicle Lifespan
Expiry Date

CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate
Ut lised Armesaint

CO Emission:
HE Emissiis
MNOx Emigsion.
PM Emissian
Messize

1046 kg

1490 kg

$17.27300
Yes

02 Aug 2026

$6,136.00

a

1126757731

20160801010033526

02 Aug 2026

A-Carup to 1400ce & S70W 113061

A- Car up to 1600cc & 97k W (130bhp)

$53, 000,00 / -

$53.000.00
85300000

Mo

55400000

First $17.273.00 [100%)

S12273.00
Mo Lifespan
127.00 (g/km)
$5,000.00

To renew the COE the Prevalling Quista Premwm payable is that of Category &
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B [131119 0906 | General View 0| ceavc |
8 [13/11715 08:086 | Guneral View O edvc | &
10 |13/11/1909:06 | General View 0O s ||
11 |13/11/1909:06 | General View 0 cecvc | H
12 |13/11/1909:06 | Genersl View B cedwve | B
13 [13/11/1509:06 | General View )| i | M
14 [13/11/19 09:08 | General View 0| woadiec | B
15 [13/11/1909:06 | Ganersl View @ | earc | A
16 [ 13/11/1509:06 | General View 0 | ecws | 4
17 (1311719 09:06 | General View 8 | iceowc | M
18 [13/11/19 09:06 | Geners) View Q| eadic | B
19 |13/11/19 09:068 | Genersl View 0 | meawc | BA
20 (1311719 09:06 | Geners! View 0! cears | B
21 |13/11/19 09:06 | General View 0 swawc | &
22 1311190906 | Ganersl View O wrc | HA
23 [13/111909:06 | General View 0 waws | A
24 (13/11/19 09:06 | General View 0 wedws | &
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135 |19/11/1509:06 | General View - 0  cedwc | B
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138 | 1371119 09:06 General View )| oeawc | B
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40 |13/11/1909:06 | General View 0 eedwvc B
41 [13/11/1900:06  |General View 0 wrs B
42 [1111505:06 | Ganoral View i Lond G | )
43 [13/11/1909:06 | Geners! View ; O cwurs B
44 |13/11/19 D9:06 Ganeral View | Ladirc |
45 [13/11/1909:06 | General View 0| et | A
46 [13/11/1909:06 | Genersl View 0| wars B
47 |13/11/1909:06 | General View @ | towws | H |
48 | 13/11/19 09:06 General View O v B
a8 |13/11/19 p9:06 General View 0 adirc M
50 |13/11/1909:06 | Genaral View @ | cedvc W
51 131118 09:06 | Ganeral View N . @ | weirs || &
52 |13/11/1909:06 | Ganoral View Ui BRE R )
53 [13/11/1909:06 | General View 0 weaws | M
54 | 13/11/19 09:06 General View 0 loadivc | &
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156 | 13/111% 09:06 General View 0| s |
57 [13111909:06 | General View 0 earc W
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58 | 13/11/1909:08 | General View - B cadirc M
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(61 [13/11/1900:06 | Ganeral View - Q| Lwrc @
|62 [13/11/1909:06 | Ganeral View 0 | leaws | B
63 |13/11/19 09:06 General View 0 | oadirc | M
64 [13/11/1909.06 | General View )| sedirc | B
65 | 13/11/19 09:06 Ganeral View i Load 0 | B
66 |13/11/1909:06 | General View 0 e B
(67 |13/11/1909:06 | Ganersl View 0| twiwvs | B
68 |13/11/190%:06 | Genaral View Q| sarc | B
169 |13/11/1900:06 | General View O wedic B
{70 |13/11/19 09:06 General View 0| eadiws | B
71 [13/11/1909:06 | General View O cors @
77 [13/11/190%:06 | Ganeral View @ wic | B
73 131119 09:06 | General View O s | W
|74 |13/11/19 09:06 General View 0 dirc | M
{75 [13/11/1900:06 | Ganersl view | @ edwe | B
|76 |13/11/19 0O:06 General View i Leed 10z | BA
7O Y11509:06 | Ganeral View 0 sdic | HA
78 1311190906 | Genersl View 0 s |
79 [13/11/1909:06 | General View 0 wdwc | A
B0 |13/11/1509:06 | General View 0 | Leed e
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90 |13/11/1909:07 | Geners! View © | Loed v
91 |13/11/19 09:07 General View - O osws
192 13/11/1909:07 | General View @ | Leadrs | 4
193 | 1371119 09:07 Ganeral View 0 esdiec |
194 [13/11/1909:07 | Genersl View O wrs B
|95 |10/11/1909:07 | General View 0 ioedrs | B |
196 |13/11/1905:07 | General View 0 dre B
197 [13/11/1909:07 | General View O wrs B
98 |13/11/19 0%:07 Ganeral View 0 e | M
199 |13/11/1909:07 | General View © owrs B
(100 |13/11/1909:07 | Genersl View © cure B
101 | 13/11)18 08:07 | General View D adws |
102 | 13/11/15 09:07 | General View @ | sedrc @
(103 |13/13/19.00:07 | Ganeral View [ BEECERE
104 | 13/11/19 09:07 | General View 0| wawvs B
105 | 13/11/19 09:07 | General View Q| edwc | M
106 | 13/11/19 09:07 General View D | cedirc | M
107 |13/11/1909:07 | Reinspection Photo Q| oo | B
| 108 |13/11/19 09:07 | Reinspection Phota 0| waws | B
1108 | yyynne omo7 Reinepection Photo 0 | oaaws | A
110 | 13/11/19 09:07 | Relnspection Phato B 0 e B
(111 [13/11/1909:07 | Reinspection Phato 0| edwe | A
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|16 | 11118 06:07 | Reinspection Phots 0| oedirs | A
17 [13/11/1909:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 ars | B
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[121 [13711/1909:07 | Reinspection Photo 0| weirs | &
1122 [1%111909:07 | meinspection Photo 0! oo B
123 | 13/11/190%:07 | Reinspection Phote 0 waws | B
124 | 13/11/19 09:07 | Reinspection Phota 8| earc | A
125 | 13/11/19 09:07 | Relnspection Phata Q| sdvc | &
126 | 19/11/1809:07 | Relnspection Photo 0 | wadic | B
1127 | 13/1119 09:07 Reinspection Photo 0 e B
]__:3! 13/11/19 0907 | Reinspection Phota 8 | aaws | &
|129 | 1371119 09:07 | Meinspection Photo B cerc | H
130 | 13/11/1909:07 | Relnapection Photo @ | toedwc | M |
| 134 | 19/11/19 O9:0? Reinspection Phota 0| wedwa | A
| 132 | 13/11/19 D0:07 Relnspection Photo I_I Load 0 | B
1133 |13/11/15909:07 | Reinspection Phato 0| e | B
134 | 13/11/1908:07 | Reinspection Photo @ | towdrvs | W
135 [13/11/19 09:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 e | M
196 | 1311719 09:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 edws |
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 1sssor1ssr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@/kkauto com;assignments@ikkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CS/CTI18016658EYD3EZ

Date: 15112018
REFERENCE
. China Talping Insurance .
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Paolicy No: OMB1SN15027019044
Claimant Insured
VehicleNo:  S-ER544B Vehicle No; CBBE53E
Date of Loss: 1T/09/2019 Mature of Claim: TP ﬁ:;nm SNM18D204416C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLEB544B
Make & Model HOMDA JAZZ, 1.5 VTIR CVT (A) Engine No: L15831180161
Reg. Date: 03/08/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No; JHMGK5850HX 200267
Colour; Black Odomeler: TE4TS km
Engine Capacity: 1498 cc
Market Valua/M™New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S3$); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Lefl Side: Maxxis 8 mm Rear Left Side: Maxxis 8 mm
Front Right Side: Maxxis 6 mm Rear Right Side: Maxxis 6 mm
The above values repressnl the emanmyg e resds depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %)
Parts 5.747.22 3,843.06 1.804.16 3138
Miscallaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,720.00 2,000.00 720.00 26 47
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 8.467.22 5,943.06 2,524.16 29.81
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant. 12112019
Date Inspected: 20/09/2019 Inspected At Lye Designs (HQ)
10 Amk Autopaint #04-04, Ang Mo Kio
Industrial Park 24
Singapore 568047
Estimated Panod of Repair; 9.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the ime and place of inspection staded herein. Such inspection has been camed out fo the bast of ouwr
knowlgdge and ahilly bul any afher inbiity under amy offier circumatinees i§ Menaby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Page 2 of 3

Reference
|Part Source: MRM-SG

| Parts:

| Labour:
|Print Code:
|Validity:

Repairer's
{Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLEBS448)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 15 Nov 2018)

HONDA, JAZZ 1.5 VTIR CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

{Price-denominated Standard Lisl)

Further Info: lems/values nol in reference catalogue are _pra'l’hmd wilh an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS Broken TIS00FL *775.00FL
2 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mecessary 200.00FL *200.00FL
3 1 *‘REAR WINDSCREEN WIPER BLADE Missing 66.00FL “*2B42FL
4 1 *REAR BOOT COVER (BOOT LID) Dentad O00.00FL *900.00FL
5 1 *REAR BOOT SPOILER Not Necessary J75.00FL ~FL
8 1 *REAR BOOT COVER LOCK Bent 201.80FL "201.BOFL
7 1 *REAR BOOT LAMP - RHR Broken 185.60FL *1B5.60FL
8 1 *REAR BOOT OUTER GARNISH Broken 23570FL *235.TOFL
9 1 *REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP Crushed 114 50FL "114 50FL
10 1 *REAR BOOT POCKET (HOLDER) Not Necessary 25.00FL *.FL
11 2 *REAR BOOT HINGE - LHR AND RHR Mol Necessary 85.00FL ~FL
12 1 *‘REAR BOOT TOP BRAKE LIGHT Mol Necessany 184 B0FL *FL
13 2 *REAR BOOT NUMBER PLATE LIGHT Not Necessary 82.50FL *FL
4 1 *REAR BOOT LOGOH MNecessary 2940FL “"20.40FL
15 1 "REAR BOOT EMBLEM HONDA JAZZ Mecessary 4000FL “40.00FL
B 1 *ANTENNA Nol Necessary E2.40FL *.FL
17 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented JBTBOFL "387BOFL
8 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH WITH CLIPS Mecessary 80.30FL "80.30FL
19 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented 575.00FL *57S.00FL
20 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary S000FL *30.00FL
21 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER : LHR AND RHR  Broken 4T00FL 47 .00FL
2 2 ‘REAR BUMPER GARNISH Not Necessary 37.50FL *-FL
23 1 *TAILLAMP : RHR Broken 418.00FL *287 00FL
24 4 *TAILLAMP CLIPS : LHR AND RHR Mot Necessary 26.00FL "-FL
25 1 *“TAILLAMP END PANEL : RHR Dented 10500FL *105.00FL
28 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL Not Necessary 669 90 FL *-FL
21 1 “FENDER : RHR Dented 790.50FL *B59.00FL
28 1 *REAR FENDER AIR DUCT : RHR Mol Mecessary 30.00FL *FL
29 1 “FENDER LINING : RHR Not Necaessary 18560 FL *-FL
30 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Not Necessary 112.50FS *.F5
N1 *SET REAR NO PLATE Cut 3000Fs *3000FS
F=Franchisa parl. S=5pcNett. L=LmsililemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 7,148.40  4,921.32
« List Item Discount on L tems 20.00/20.00% (S%) 140118 97826
Total Parts (S§) 5,747.22  3,943.06
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellanecus ftems selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltlems
1 TO REMOVE, REFIX WINDSCREEN New 180.00 120.00
2  TO REMOVE, REFIX INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY TO New 180.00 80.00
FACILITATE REPAIR WORKS
3 TOREMOVE, REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR New 50.00 20,00
4 TOREFOCUS, RE-WIRE & CHECK WIRING; CHECK New 360.00 30.00
COMPUTER
5  TOPUTTY AND RE-SPRAY PAINT OF THE AFFECTED New 1,000.00 800.00
AREAS
§ TOPANEL BEAT, REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE New 950.00 950.00
DAMAGED, KNOCK OUT DENTS ON AFFECTED
PORTION, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,720.00 2,000.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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